
1

Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Hamlin, Vicky
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 2:56 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Yoo, James
Subject: well search 17930 Lake Chabot Road, Castro Valley 2S 2W 32 .25 mile radius

Categories: Red Category

You requested a .250 mile radius search. 

I searched in Sections 2S 2W 32 ABGHJK, 2S 2W 33 EM and found no results. 

In accordance with Section 13752, information obtained from these reports shall be kept confidential and shall not be disseminated, 
published, or made available for inspection by the public without written authorization from the owner(s) of the well(s). The 
information shall be used only for the purpose of conducting the study. Copies obtained shall be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and shall 
be kept in a restricted file accessible only to agency staff or the authorized agent. 

The information provided is deemed reliable but not guaranteed. 

Please let me know if you have further questions.   

 
Victoria Hamlin 
ESA 
Alameda County Public Works Agency 
Water Resources Section 
399 Elmhurst Street 
Hayward, CA 94544 
Ph: 510-670-5443 
Fax: 510-782-1939 
vickyh@acpwa.org 
www.acgov.org/pwa/wells 
 


